Lillian & Harold Weisberg

Coq d’OI’ Press ROUTE 8, FREDERICK, MD. 21701

Code301/473-8186

4/13/70

ilews Director Hasgan
VCFL

75 E. Wacker Drive
Chicago 37, Ill.

Deer ilr. Hegan,

Persusnt to our just-completed phone conversation, I am writing to
sk for those things you hed esrlier said you would send me, including a clear
copy of the Skolnick suit, with attachments, copies of the press on the suit,
particularly the AP 4L wire initisl story, end dubs of your relevant tapes. For
the reessons I presume are now quite clear %o you, sspecially to tue end tueb
the damege might be neld to the minimum now vpossible, I bope ycu will do tais
as rapidly as possible. ‘

However, we live in tone ccuntry snd *cere is no poimt in wsstin
s *
postage on "special delivery", for ithere is none in rural erees.

I hsad boped tuat we migh%, froa mutual interest, meintain an informel
relationskip, for I ithink tast would nsve served both interests. Further, there
is toe probability of sdded dsmege, snd I think tast serves no legitimete interest.

There are otiner things you should have, tihings not masde publiec, like
notes, memorsnds, unusmed tapes, etc. If your mensgement or lawyers would emit
me to have copies, this also could be helpful %Yo 211 legitimate interests, And I
think it also migat meke more pessibile the eliminstion or reduction of further
hurt from %his entirxe mess.

Sincerely,

iBrold Weisberg
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